ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant 11

JUNE, 2022

BOD
4.6 mg/L (30 Max.)

13.2 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

13.6 mg/L (25 Max.)

9.5 mg/L (25 Max.)

LIS
5.2 mg/L (30 Max.)

11.0 mg/L (30 Max.)

1SS
23.8 mg/L (90 Max.)

16.9 mg/L (90 max.)



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY Y

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Scott Kerby

DATE: 7/7/2022

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: The project is substantially complete.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor
began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 19,872 linear
feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially
complete.

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed
approximately 2,503 linear feet of the project to date.

Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of
approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8 gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway
Pump Station. The project is substantially complete. Access road restoration is still pending.

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to
Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The contractor has completed approximately 7,824 linear
feet of the project to date.

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project
begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream
for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on
March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The contractor is scheduled to
begin construction on the project mid-late July.

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This
project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8 secondary
sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to
Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately
9,080 linear feet to date.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898




Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately
3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500
Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing
biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. Approximately 1,500 dry tons have
been removed and land applied to date.

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor
inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile
Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning
with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The
contractor is currently working on the project.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN N\ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY SN

Memorandum
TO: Michael Clayton
FROM: Lyle Leubner
DATE: 7/6/2022

RE: Treatment Report
Five Mile Plant

e Effluent flow meter parts arrived and installed on 6/16/22.
e Solar plant Inverter #4 and was replaced.
e Still awaiting repair of Effluent Pump #2.

Faulkner Lake Plant

e Lagoon valve replacement project is going well. JR Fox will be wrapping the project up this
week.

e Clarifier Launder Cover installation is underway. Clarifier #2 & #3 have been installed, less the
fixed panel below the catwalk. Contractor took a break for 41 of July week and will return next
week.

e Faulkner Lake Manholes 5,6, & 7 rehab quote received from Vortex Companies. They offer
rehab services purchased through HGAC. Quote did not include a warranty due to unknown
hydrogen sulfide levels. Data was collected and provided to Vortex, and a revised quote that
includes warranty is in the works. Goal is to have this project on the August agenda.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTEWATER

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 7/5/2022

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

The June safety meeting on “Heat Stress” was conducted via online activity.
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access
it, and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186

P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN N\ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY SN

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Dwayne Marrow & Brian Kirkendoll
DATE: 7/1/2022

RE: Pump Maintenance Report

Maumelle plant

Replace starter on surge basin aerator.

Pull and remove debris from pump impeller #1.

Pull aerator # 5 and remove debris and broken cable also replaced 1 mooring cable.
Aerator # 2 replaced 2 mooring cables.

Faulkner Lake plant

e Setup gen set # 3 for dewater project.
e Yearly lube on aerators.

White Oak plant

e Repair wiring on aerator # 13 with the barge
River Run pump station

e Repair pump bowl to solve a seating problem.
Maranes pump station

e Repair transducer wiring on station
Marche’ pump station

e Install new drive unit on pump # 2 pump and program

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



(14 S 9 L L 9 ol
08l [A 44 cl 6€ 9 8¢
161 ol 14 i€ ¢l (A4 LS
vv6'c9l 6€1'cT 7.6'8C Shv'LT L16°0€ 18761 85've
685°0Z8 G0S‘TLL | L86'6Z)L | 6¥ZTLL | S8L'98L | SSS'€0L | #OL9LL
0
6l L [4 € [4 0 I
€ I 0 I 0 0 I
8zl 0C 1€ €l €C 8l €C
el 9 14" Gl Gl 8 14"
€0¢ ael 0 0 0 0 891
601 6l 0l 62 (44 €l 9l
L8l 82 0z € 174 Ll Ll
I 0 0 I
8y ¢l € ¢l ] L ]
681 (44 €€ 9 e 14 6
06¢ 19 09 8 (4] 29 €g
699 80l GLl L2l vel 96 66
alA 29Q AON 190 des pny Inc ung AeN 1dy en go4 uer

110day deday YI0MN 81eq-0] -1ea A 2202
Juswiaedag WaSAS suonds||0D MHEIN

Juswiade|day - suondadsuj
M3N - suondadsuj
(471) wreiboud souelSISSY

SaUIT 92IAIS

(37) ALDD auljadid
(47) Buiues)d auljadid

aoueUAIUIRIN

108UU02sIq - de |
uone|eIsu| Man - de
uone|eISu| MaN - 8]Joyue
geysy - sjoyue

Jieday - sjoyue

(47) o usdo

Jreday uiod

uoldNIIsuoc)d

13Yy10

anss| e\ 89104 MYIN

anss| ajoyue|A J0 U METIN
anss| aul sleALd

S|[eD MaiD a|gqnoJ L

sisanbay [ejo L

s1sanbay 891A18S

alVa

YILVMILSYM




144 144 144 144 144 144 174 [44 T¢ ST 8 € ¢cocO
144 0¢ LT ST €T €T TT ot 6 L 14 T 10w
S¢ €¢ [44 0c¢ 61 LT LT 1 6 9 S 4 ococ =
29Q AON 120 das Sny Inr unr AeN ady JeN go4 uer
0
€
S
(0]
&
ST
ST o
0c¢
TC
[44
44 ve Y4
(013

SIEDA € 15€7 SA LA OSS @Ale|nwing




((1en3oy) 0SS) "807 ((28e49AY) ||BjUIRY) SO (1en1av) 0SS (98e43AY) |[ejuley mm—

[4dord jxderd 0c¢oc¢ 610¢ 810¢ £10¢ 910¢ ST0¢C ¥10¢C €T0¢C

Sauljpuail Yum unr-uer pasedwo) SIA 0T



— MNR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: July 12, 2022
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 14, 2022, MEETING
(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2022

(5) BURNS PARK SEWER FACILITIES TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Minutes of the June 14, 2022, Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:12 p.m. The roll was called, and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at
the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr.
Gabe Stephens. Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina
Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Ms. Jane Ginn,
Alderwoman for the City of North Little Rock, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn &
Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, Chairman Matthews presented a plaque to Brian Kirkendall and
commended him for his thirty years of service to the Utility.

The Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 10, 2022, meeting. After
review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve
the May 10, 2022, minutes as submitted. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of May
2022. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson,
seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2022
reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,054,084.05 and fund transfers between
accounts of $1,691,100.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for May 2022.

The Committee then discussed the contract for renewal of health care
services received from Change Center for Health. The current contract will expire
June 30, 2022. Health care services provided include immunization, routine office
visits, annual physicals, and lab tests. Also provided are services for the Utility for
pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals and flu vaccines.
The agreement has an annual cost of $39,768.00 (same price as last year) for the
period July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. The cost is included in the 2022 budget
in the amount of $41,800.00. It was asked if this contract covered drug testing. Ms.



Briley explained that the tests are performed at the time of the yearly physical and
for drug and alcohol testing as the WCC randomly selects 2 or 3 employees each
quarter for testing. A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to authorize the staff to enter a contract with the Change Center for Health
at a cost of $39,768.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Matthews then asked the Committee to consider an additional 1%
to 3% pay raise for the approximately 90 Utility employees. Chairman Matthews
added that due to the increase in fuel costs, food and general cost of living, this
would be a great assist to the Utility employees. It was noted that one, maybe two
employees had to quit due to rising fuel prices because they live so far from work.
After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr.
Stephens, to approve an additional 2% increase to each employee effective July 1,
2022. The motion carried unanimously. Ms. Briley added that she is working on a
revised budget which will be presented at the next meeting.

Director Clayton then called to the attention of the Committee, the Director’s
Highlights attached to the Agenda dated June 10, 2022, specifically the issues with
Union Pacific Railroad and the SOS numbers. Mr. Nelson then requested a 5-year
trend on SSO’s.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was
made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:45 p.m.

Upon adjournment, Mr. Gene Pfeifer presented himself and asked to address
the Committee. He introduced himself and stated he had been a long-time business
owner and developer in the City of North Little Rock. He added that he worked
with the Utility to establish an emergency back door policy with the Utility which
gives the Utility access to its property through Mr. Pfeifer’s property. However, the
plan to expand the sewer pond development at White Oak has Mr. Pfeifer concerned
with all the development and expansion he has brought to the North Shore
Business Park, located in the same area. He asked the Commaittee to reconsider its
current plan.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2022 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $3,097,459.74 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,769,400.00.

MR



1 abed

sbuuds 10H 22uJaju0D YIMPMMY - Juswasinquiay abesjiN 02'0L uewan uoshAer 4]

ddID Arenjiy pue A1 8soy - 9# 1S3 G8'¥68°6ET D711 ‘saibojouyos ] wioynusuj Zr8rs
Z PIep\ loreneox3 (T prepn

18)ea.g % J0yeARIXT 'SIUIOd [I9M T4 YT 0 ‘2 PIed I Y104 [T pIie ) Jojenedxs OT'88Y'y [eluay s,wnH TV8rS
de) uoissaidwo)d
‘deD arel4 ‘au01s 9|11 ‘Japul aIqg Ay ‘UM JoIND [88YMA ‘SI0108uUu0) urelq
‘sdel] -d ‘swiys ‘Alddns yuis ‘Aind s.1aquinid ‘sde) 1jog ‘syjjog 19101 ‘1adelos
lozey a|geioenay ‘abue|4/m Xep 19101 ‘BO IND ISIQ ‘9SOH ali4 ‘syog A ‘sdweD
9soH ‘siaidepy ‘adid DA ‘Aeil/m 19)|0Y [€ISIA ‘Saysnig Yses ‘19]009 Jalep\
‘ade] 109|3 ‘ade] 10nQq ‘abuel4 19s0|D ‘Aa) In2 9|BuIS ‘moQq|T 88168 06 ‘Se9L
sselg ‘sa|ddiN sselg ‘aAISaypy UONONIISUOI ‘BuUlT Jawwl] ‘SMeS 9|oH ‘JanasinN
Be ‘s||3 ‘adid yor|g ‘ueeas pealyl ‘sbury Aoy %007 9|qe) ‘sdi) Jaues|D
yibua1 enx3‘saiddiN ‘sbuijdnos ‘puepn Burey ‘qured Bunjre uaals) ‘abaanbg/m

wooig 189S |00 Y23\ ‘I9p|oH ug Bep ‘JawiweH ug ‘SINN %207 ‘siaysepn ‘ebueld £6°TS8'T alempieH s,wnH ov8yrs

Bunsing adid 3led mopes|N/sadAS smnND - T#1s3 #5°028'66 "0U] ‘UONINASUOD B0YSSSIOH 6875

1S UI6Z - 9seq / SSe|D 29S 1S duld BV - L9# INLSVY 9L'TST'T salend Urejunojy sluel 8€8YS

T# Jamo|g 14 - 1010\ dH 0ST Jreday 7 UONIPUOIaY ££°9G9‘C suonnjos ABisu3 [eqo|o LE8YS

Ireday G prep siaxdld % Jaquin zg'9g 9jlswne uos % Js||nd 9e8YS

abueyd 10 ¥2T NN 109 IO ssaidx3 poomiays ge8YS
1INpuod ajqixal4 ‘Buldno) 1sedaiq u] Malas ‘yoe|g
1S 0052 ‘deday ape|g ybrens Uy Joyouy ‘€ adA L ||u@ 49S ‘1030818Q AV

‘ade | [ea1n03(3 ‘Buldnod Wb1L 81810U0D LINT ‘UNPUOD LINT ‘SZIUBARD )|-0UIZ +G'GES "ou| ‘Alddns 21309|3 nol||3 vEB8YS

way| 196png- pajrelsu| 3oey Adoued % Apog 921A19S aplaydeuy - 64T NUN ¥SETI'LT "0D wawdinb3 xoni] sisfeaq €£€8%S

SUODJBA 10} SI9)Id LE9VE "0D awebuing Mol ze8rs

sepe|g Jadip 8ET NUN SP°02 "0 swebulung moid 1E8YS

108l01d UoISIaAIq 3|jdWNeBN Z# puwy AaAIns » odo] (08°/9G'T "ou| ‘sigaulbuz 1sUD 0E8YS

Sse|D INOH 8 Juoslad uaredwo) Buiyoual]uoneaedxy - buurel] Asfes 00°029'v se) 6281S

90IAIBS WIOYUN ‘OAS [9MO 79 JeN ‘OAS UBS|oRIIN 6L '6TS'C seju) 828
s|IiH 8besO

‘N|0JION ‘spidifed OO ‘piojpag MaN ‘M % 3 Sjoulwds ‘As|eA ajpwne s|lig se9 /i'GET ABisuz Juiodigua)d 128YS

Bunsing adid AreyjiN % AN 89S0y - /2# 1S3 6L'96T'812 "ou| ‘selbojouyos | Jsyeying 9zZ8tS

aunr - aouelInsu| rpuswalddng pred sakoldws  62'67S ‘0D 9oueRINSU| 817 [enIN\ uoisog GZ8vrs

108l01d UOISISAIQ YeO SNYA 01 8|]sWneN - uswases 00°0S.‘0Z D711 ‘sesudisiuz p3 % s1qqog A

18S JojeIBuUaD NNJJIYS pue T NuUN J0) Ssusneqd 12'966 slaunO Aieneg £28YS

walsAS vYQvOS 921MSS 91O AJIUON 82°602'C AjigoN 1721V z28rs

(‘'SsON-2) II'g 8uoud d114 ¥6°06%'C 191V T28YS

IN-G ® BNIJIIYS @ SHue| ol1dd ‘dLIN S884 Hwiad [enuuy 00°00T‘8 Arend [euswuolinug jo uoisinig 0¢8rs

XJeq||oJ uo |neH - 0¢T HuN £9°'161 A19n003Y T-V 61875

NOILdIYOS3dA 1INNOINY Ol 319VAvVd #
ADO3AHO AD

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



974D ‘Buignl 3d

Z 9bed

‘S|8A0US 821y ‘0duleH ‘idepy HIA dUu0D ‘SBAM ‘saxey mog ‘sjanoys Bulyouall 8T'9//.'T d7 ‘urepy ® alod T.8¥S
Ke\ - pa109)|0D Xe L 8siyoueld 8T'SZ6'v6 Y00 dMIT YHoN jo Aio 0,85
Ae|\ - pa108||0D Xe | 8siyoueld 89'290'tT ajjlswnep jo Ao 69815
[adeyd uolhe|D ‘U alxiq ‘suapes
BjaINg N9810 deo ‘saxe unsny ‘gqe 14 ‘di1d ‘Yez M 'T0L sliig se9 LL'GTE'T ABiauz Julodiaua)d 89815
SHIuUN OT - UlWPY Ul suonoadsul Jaysinbunxg ali4 [enuuy 4962 "0 Jaysinbunx3z a4 [ended L98¥S
€ ‘'z prep\ ‘sireday ssei % poS $T°TOE "Ou| ‘wred Jn| % pos sesuesly 99819
99 |[eD Ae|N/994 JaqUIBIA dunt 00'Z9t "0U| ‘WBISAS |[eD-aUQ Sesueyly Go8YS
220z ‘fey - seyou@ Bumo 00°0S6 yasjume] sesuexly 79819
2202/S0/9 Buipug poliad Aed - saxe] |joihed Syv.C'€y usodaq xe] |jolhed Z1-dd
2202/50/9 Buipua pouad Aed sbuines [eluswajddns pred aakojdw3 9y TZE'S SuUOIN|OS JuBWalNay apIMmuoleN ZT-1VN
Z2/S0/9 81eq Buipuz |joihed - diysiaquisiy J81uad Anunwwo) pred asfojdwz €6'f 181u8D Anunwwod YN €98%5
2202/50/9 @req Buipu3 [j0iAed - (6 JO L#) ¥SS-22-AD09 #OSeD Juswysiuies §8'vye ulwpyY 7 soueUI4 Jo 1dad ¥V 298YS
2202/50/9 8req buipu3 jjoihed - Buini sjgenreyd sskoldws 00'ey Ae panun sesuexiy Jo LesH 198YS
2202/50/9 areq Buipu3 |joihed - suonebiigo uoddns pjiyd sskoldw 09288 NAs asnoybules|d 3500 09815
suonesadQ - 19S 818|dwod abpnr abpn|S 96'GES Yooganig vsn 65875
MeS JO InD Joj JogeT % adoy
lind ‘moq3 @a162Q 06 ‘Moq|3 ‘adid DA ‘sd9 L sseug ‘ade ] [eas adid ‘sBumi4
19su| ‘19]009 Ja1ep\ ‘poomAld ‘Buldno) ajgesjren ‘spealyl ‘edid [931S yoeld 0Z'8hi arempleH Asjueis 85815
SdO - sjpmo L dn dod ‘sadim dn dod G6°LEV "ou| ‘sfedlwsyd vds 1G8YS
Juswyean uoobe] OM 2 IIN-G - 8podeb|y snid auind 919/ "0U| ‘S10NpoId N02S 9G8YS
2202/02/S ybnoiyl soAs Joid - SISS T20Z £9°220'SE "ou| ‘dnoi NCYH GS81S
loge
® SLUed/YOUMS JJO INYS 01 3|NPOIA Jamod Wol) ssauseH Bulipn Jreday 60T WUN Z0°Z88'T wawdinb3 7% 3onu1 siemod 12°51°12°1
Jaded
Ado9 ‘aa)j0o ‘Iaweal) ‘sare|d ‘smog Jaded ‘sabpuie) Jaiuld Jojo) ‘saidieys /1912 S10Npoid 3210 shnad £G8YS
32015 J0J sBury 1x3 9 ‘T pJepn asnoy Boq ‘auod ‘1asiy 85°/60'T Mue] ondas 81810u0) UosIa1ad 25815
$90IAIBS [euonuer AlIUO 0£'620'T U] ‘oM 32IMIBS S,CO 1G8¥S
abnes/m 4oV ‘|Ijey 0id OV - ZTT ¥ TTT SWUN 96°TET "0U| ‘S8101S aAnoWOINY AJjI9y,0 0S8
IO)NUOIN SZH 0§ se9 [eD sIalT iy 62781 ‘0D safes spISYLON 6¥87S
souelnsu| yyreaH dnoio - zzoz sung ZE'TTT'v. pun4 uauag yieaH redoiuniy 81819
peayy YoM AlnN ‘peayy sue auQ - abeulis
‘s|00] yoeay % dn Moid .0E ‘SH00H AeH ajoyuel ‘19|dnod uns) aseals) Bupdo 652SY'T s|00] % salddns redidiuniy 191 Lv8YS
YoUMS ainssald [I0 doe|day/ireday 9 1sa1 - 6TT HUN S1'G8S "ou| ‘abere s,amiy 9819
0ZT 1un - loge ‘saiddns doys ‘pinj4 % dwnd Buiaals 1eamod 95279 92IAIBS 19¥2aIM % abeles) s,aor S¥8YS
dlIN - uiseg jue] uonelay ul freog Ind 01 suelD UOL §Z [eusy UIN  00°00S "0u| ‘92INIBS [eludy aueld S,wiC 14%°12°1
NOILdIYOS3dA 1INNOINY Ol 319VAvVd #
ADO3AHO AD

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



¢ abed

aafojdw3 T diysiaquia|n [enuuy 00°0LT uoljelapad JUsWUOJIAUT ST AN Y0615
aourInsu| reuswa|ddns pred aafodw3 G5670°'T ‘0D ddueInsu| [euolleN uoibuiysepn €067S
umeT eyaqa ‘(2)d LN ‘aaua Aydinpy
‘d 174 ‘geT d114 Y00Igye0O ‘dLOM ‘BNIJIYS ‘OM/UBW(IBH ‘d1 IIN-G :S|lig 13\ vT'VEE'T sdan 206YS
sbuuds 10H 92uIBU0D YIAMBPMMY - luswasinquiay abes|inN 02'0L uagel uoay sassA|IN TO6¥S
YseM JeQd 1o} 8soH ainssald .05 08'TIT wawdinb3g 1 9 1 006%S
(Wpdap T e Bupjiom) Z prepn sexog youall v7/°/8%'2C sfeluay 1aquns 6687S
asealo) )aNUON 86819
Bunensuad ‘srenussuo) | wniuel | ‘Aeids yoeoy  JUy ‘S|oMOL PIOJIININ- GG 95/ "ou| ‘sfealwsyd vds
M31D B|0YUBIA - SHUN 9 Ydred ajoylod 86°T6 S[elale|N Je1s ulayinos 168%S
loyeay 40D aqn) daid 161d 00°'T09'T d0UBIS dOS 96815
S Buiuybi - S1v % Joressusn 9|IN-G 82IAIBS Jleday #5025 271 ‘1amod dy S681S
a|gqed dsn .Q:I dasn .wU._mOQ\va_ SSo|alIM .chww_v_
‘SHONS NS “epus|ds ‘en|o ‘spueg Jaqgny ‘iore|ndfed ‘sabpuued yu| ‘989yod 0Z'vZS S19Npold 92O snied 681G
1819\ MeS eQ oA /67L. 2113033 %20y S|} YUON £681S
sisa1 Bnig wopuey Aauend 1dD 00°6.2 "0U| ‘1S8IPaN [euoneN 26875
$90IMIBS [eba predaid #aholdw3 0268 pI_IYS ebs 168YS
SWaISAS Hews N3O Z 921AI8S uoneiqied - dLIN 00°S8S'T sislel0ads Juawnuisu| Aloreioge] 06815
s1e|qel 9AQ James pay wsdsalon|4 85°/T9 s|oo % sal|ddng [edouniy 197 688VS
Apnmis uonesuadwod pue uonedyIsse|d 00°'0vS 0711 'dnoio YH H3r 888Y/S
(swueanddy ¢) syoay) punoibxoeg juedyddy gor 00°'88 Sesueyly JO %JOMIBN uolew.lou| 188Y5
wswalinbay 1wiad J1auengd pug - bulioyuowolg 21uodyd yeo auyM 00°00T'T "JU| ‘S91RID0SSY %9 1IaYInH 98815
T pJeM - 1331S PIS IO} JUBWIYoeNY SI04 €126 [ejuay s,wnH 68815
Mess|oH Had YbiH ‘MesajoH ‘ug 10]id ‘@dald |re ] yuIS ‘Bnid ‘mwes
ape|g ‘saneA ‘bBundno) ‘siaurens ‘sdel] -4 ‘abneo aiil ‘sinN 007 ‘sded xaH +9°8/.T alempJieH s,wnH 881G
YeO dNUM B e Jauxined ‘s1apullAD aulolyd 9T 9ev'S S[ealwayD soloseH €887
SdO - xog A8y Y00H TS'/LT sjoo] ybiai4 JogreH 28875
3oa1D deo ;g 2110913 96°S6T aAIel1adooD o1109|3 18114 T88YS
sanD 0] elswe)d winay G6°'TE x3pa4 08815
suoofe ] OM ‘dLOM ‘[erisnpul suljjoD :s||ig d1199|3 L0'65'T2 ABisyug 6.8YS
Saleo) Juk|d a)eT] Jauy|ned 10} mt.ma mc_v:ooD T9'8Y8 mc::n_bw_m_ SRV m_mmm 8/8VS
22/6T/S - 02/ duoyd |19 T 31D G6'ES "ou] ‘Bupjiood L18YS
Aisuonels pesylane jo xogd T 0€°LL d71 Jo Buibew % uud renbig 9/8%S
Jeday Aouabiaw3 Joidadiau] IN-G - ## AUl TG TZE'ZTO 0D uonodNASU0)D puoweiq G/8YS
22/22/S " 8/S pu3 ||oiAed xe | Buipjoyyum a1eIS Yy G2 ovE'ET ‘ulwpy ’® 8dueUl Jo 1daqg /85
‘_m_QoO ulwpy mm.mk_m>o ¥ @20ueUBIUIRIAN $0°'2ZT xeweleq €879
NN SZT %® NN §'6 99elNS INHOV- ¥ ‘Z PJeM - sireday Jeydsy G/°€8/'T "0D UONINIISUOD plojueID 2.8YS
NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOWY Ol 379VAvd #
MO3HO ple}

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



¥ abed

SI9PUSIN 9SOH ‘spuj 8sOH 08'T9T'T s|o0 % saliddns [eduniy 197 TE6VS
196png vAvos - 118N Mol J1ajddod 80'vTE'E "00 Bupsauibuz 18lA L yoer 0E67S
ured Buppey usalo ‘dwnd wnnoea ‘181sa] ajoyuen/eiuay 86'98T'T "ou| ‘salbojouyoa] NDI 62675
[opoway bp|g sdo 1o} 219 ‘saiddns Buipues
‘saorig ‘s}axong pPalIosSy ‘SUOI103]|0D /101807 3|geD ¥ apuos punoibiapun 0T'T99'C S92IAJIBS Upal) 10dag awoH 82615
suswade|day ‘Buiwwelbold :sauoyd 95 ¥8E‘T ou| “1DH 126¥S
Buissoi) Jawyned |9sald 00'TEZ "ou| ‘uewdey) P usalo 92675
slaise) ‘g|prld wnig ‘SayduaIpn wniq ‘sjied peaH uadQ ‘si@oned wnig /8'6EY Jabureln GZ61S
laded uoneredss aseyd ‘sisyng Hd /1'/+S'T JuLsIdS Jaysi4 72675
abueyD 10 9¥T WUN 8585 IO Ssaldx3 poomiays £267S
alnonns
OM ‘153 [swwel | ‘py 3IXIy ‘T9TAMH/BIXIY ‘meden) ‘B1eIspIN JUOW|YON
‘Z# Wne ‘axeT ||IH ‘Januoid ‘a¥e9 IN-G ‘Apnr Bxain3 ‘plo exain3 ‘Avg
[e1shiD ‘z#AmBplg ‘sexe unsny ‘110 UMOL ‘A 3j0UIWSS ‘WopO/abpry ‘puelsbpry
‘S|IIH /sIred a6esQ ‘WA [9/WOopPO H|OHON ‘piojpag MaN ‘IojAeN ‘SpooM
wnen ‘|d sisl1seN ‘sauelely ‘aouaime ‘Yyas ybiH ‘obueing ‘pireg DO ‘salnog
‘uaalosreg OM ‘Aelly Jejos ‘aydlelN ‘G9e AMH ‘Y19t BYaIng ‘1d puoweliq
1 Ayduny ‘Asjre ajlpwinen ‘g# IN S1D % aISSel\ Sluno) ‘jadey) uoike|d
‘Buiurel] d1IN ‘€92Sd dLIN ‘uny Jaaly ‘abpry jadey)/siunodoy Bulislaw 18N £6°'760'Ge ABiejug 22675
@afojdw3 T - anbe|d JeaA-0E 69'STT saiydou L noasiq 126VS
BunssuiBbug - abesanQ 3 e Jaidod 09'86 xewrereq 026vS
abuey 1914 7 110 ‘sonsoubeld - 6£T HUN TZ' 09 O711 YInoS-piN sulwwind 6T67S
T p4epn - Sianod
Inoues|) sselg ‘sbn|d ‘sajnua4 uswa)d Aepn-g ‘spuag ‘sul 73 19yseo ‘adid |10S /T°/T8'E d7 ‘urepy ® alod 8T67S
aAlQ preH Jeindwo) 0g°/8 luiod Bunosuuod LT6VS
aouelnsu| [ejuswa|ddnsg pred aakoldw3 8,8/ aJI7 [eluojod 9T6VS
sdO ‘|l0D ‘ge ‘INd ‘Sliiay 18ulged piv 1S4 G/ 829 SeiD ST6vS
soako|dw3 8210 40} sSMIYS 0607 £4°992'T Sejn v16vS
suonoa||0d uswIeal] ‘SO3/ suonoadsul JaysinBunx3 ali4 [enuuy G9'E6E'T "0D JaysinBunx3 a4 [ended €T67S
sadipy dn dod v2°€2¢ Ajlddns Jonuer umoug 216VS
aako|dw3 T - JoresadO SAS ||0D J81eMBISB AN UONRINISD [eMaudy 00 0Y JUSLLIUOIIAUT JS1R A\ Sesueyiy TT6VS
¥ prepn - sainso|D aue1 Z 00°00S "ou| ‘epeolreqg 7 ubls sesueyly 0T6VS
Z pieM - s9AM . G2'982 ou| Alddns pal|lvy 606YS
OTT MUN - MOl 00'6TC K1anooay T-v 80615
s9|qeD ,,0¢ 10} )NeA Wi 01 - Spjoeys % ss|ged S6°¢.ly Ul 'YSN Xaua) L06¥S
3|greuUa U312S YoNo ] /M SBA0|D MIOM ‘SMaJas Buljiig J|9s pesH Jaysem XaH 00S /t'S6 Alddns 21199|3 sesajoym 906V5
[euay JapulkD ses Gz'8y 03s[aM\ S067S
NOILdIYOS3d INNONY Ol 3719vAvd #
MOIHOD ) jo]

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



G abed

san) 0] elawe) Suswnooq 19enuo) GE'TE x3pa- T96¥S
aun( - palo9||0d 994 198a 00°S/8'E pleog sanljioe4 suspres exyaing 096vS
121s9b1a d1IN - Alquiassy a|npolA 1010\ 00°09T'S S9[es [ealuyda] [eluswuolIAUg 65675
UINOS IIN-G ‘BUl IIN-G “T# 1D IN-G :SII'g 21199|3 20'T08'Se ABiswg 856vS
Su0I93||0D % e - abelanQ P adueuaure Ja1do) 9T’ TTT xeweled 1/S6¥S
AInC - 211D ssauldM B YesH 00 vTE'S YyeaH Joy Jewa) abueyd 956vS
T# uoneolddy Bunsing adid ssoiD Buleg ® aixXid €€°2/6'2LT "ou| ‘salbojouyda | Jayeyying GS61S
USaN/m sded MOJ|I9A UOSN X 2. 8€°296 solydels eueueg ¥S6vS
220z aunr - 13qi4 pateys AjUoN 95°92T 191V €561
Ajiuon - uonoal0.d 18UIBlU| - 80IAISS JO [elUBd 00 TOE 191V 256vS
T pse BulineH ysnig/poop\ 98211 *ou| ‘Bunsodwod uesuBWY 1S6YS
22/6T/9 Buipu3 jjoihed soueinsu| [eluswalddns pred aakojdws 8/°02S'T oV1dv| 2T-1NADD3T13
220z/61/9 Buipu3 pouad Aed - saxe] |jolked LZ'STLEY usodaq xe] ||j0iked €T-dd
2202/6T/9 Buipua pouad Aed sbuines [eluswajddns pred aakojdw3 9y'TZE'S SuUOIN|OS JuBwWalNay apIMuoleN €T-1VN
Z2/6T/9 a1eq Buipuz |joihed - diysiaquisiy J81uad Anunwwo) pred asfojdws €6'f 181u8D Anunwwod YN 05675
2202/6T/9 8req Buipu3 |j0ihed - (6 J0 8 #) ¥5G-22-AD09 #9SeD Juswysiuies S8'e uonessIUIWPY 79 dduUeUIH JO JuswLRdaQ Ssesueyly 616YS
220z/61/9 ared Buipu3 jjolhed - Buinig ajqeireyd sakojdw3 oo'er Ae panun sesuely Jo UeaH 8615
2z/67/9 Buipu3 jjolhed - saakojdw3 g uonebiigo uoddns piiyd 09'288 Nas asnoybulrea|d 3500 Ly6YS
80IAI8S Bupioel | 19814 AlIUON 00°SEL D711 'YSN 188]4 108UU0D UOZLBA 9v6vS
peaH do\ asodind [eJauag) ‘se9) uonelqie)d WwH ‘uonnjos abeliois
9P04193[T ‘PIOY 1|0SOH/M U104g DHW ‘pIoy dunynsS ‘Buignl dwnd auodlis /6'v.S'C X00gsn|d vsn SY6YS
220z 18bpng - 108l01d Juswade|day anjeA uoobe 14 Joj walsAs Julod|sM €' 1596 (eouBWY YLON) sfeluay payun Yv615
aAlIg Aydiny aAleA ZdHd 1s81 00°00T D71 ‘amy 1S L EV6YS
doys Nd - mes pueg [eldwig ‘0xa|d InD 1sed L9CET log Je1s Zy6vS
Jasealbaq/iaues|) ‘siadipy dn dod ‘anssi] 19]101 ‘S)20|g ‘U8BIIS [eulln ZE'TGE "ou| ‘sfedlwsy)d vds T¥61S
29S 9 8U0IS /9 22/6/9 ® 2Z/L/9 IS WeZ 01 BulineH S6'669 Bupjoniy sswin4 Auuos 0v6¥7S
LTTUUN ® 2PT Mun abueyd 10 8Y'ETT 181ua) aAloWOoINY 109S 6615
uonodNJISuUo) MaN - usalo wmm._. I e\ m,m.r-< @._”.omﬁ._” ou| .Hmcaow_ 8€6Y9
1919|\ abelsod [euay Ausuend 86°G9T [eloueul rego|9 samog Asulid LE6YS
JUNO |leM SN0
.wo>_cv_ Jlise|d ,m_QmO IUIA _m_QmO uoIisualxy .Q:I dasn ‘asnow s U._mon>mv_
SS9[alIM ‘S19¥0ed Jebns ‘spmog ‘sjamo | Jaded ‘spi ‘sdn) 10H ‘siauo] uld
‘1aded AdoD ‘@ay0) ‘spueg Jaqqny ‘SYoNS IS ‘Isuloams ‘lsweal) ‘siaxeads /6°vS2'T S10NpoJd 9910 snnad 9£6¥S
mm:osmom_ 19SIH _mcoO _Hc.m_,mmm 9)8J0uU0) /¥'98¢ jue u_un_mm 9]910U0) uOosSIialad GE6YS
(119 2199|3 uonels dwnd X0o|IM 76 6T J11133|3 %90y s YLION VE6YS
geT - S9A0|9 3N 9314 J9pMod  00°0TL'T "0U| ‘'S9A0|D S,N07] €E67S
uswieal] 1sad [emu| 88'9€T [011U0D 1S8d pue alwia] Aoeba 2e6YS
NOILdI¥DS3a LNNOWY Ol 379VAvd #
MO3HO ple}

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO

d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



splays bumno ‘sajzzopN ‘sapondg|3 ‘Aeids ajzzoN ‘Alaneqg ‘sases passaldwo)

9 abed

62'9¢€¢ 03S|aM 166¥S
d1OM ‘suodaeA NnoIYS IN-S ‘d11d ‘dLn/seIsdung 27°699°T wswabeue aisep 06615
DVAH geT - buljig fenuuy-1was uawaalby asueusjulelN 2 '€2h'e Auedwod spem 68675
3IIN-S - (§) s1asuadsiq Jauaysald JIy ‘1auysald JIy paJisla|N |0S0lay ‘saleneg /T'G/2 ¥oogan|g vsSn 88615
syIoMAND Joj Loddns 7 BunsoH Janas - Bulig Alisuend go'gz6's saibojouyoa ] 21ydesboas) YyLoN aniL 1865
Bundwes Joj - Buign] dwnd laqgny auodl|is ‘sbeg uojjeo-oml 89°69T'C "OU| ‘sjuswinisu| suApa|a L 98615
T# ddy - ddID Yied mopes|n 9 SaXAS siunND €6'S70°6. "ou| ‘8injonJiselyu] Iseoduns G865
0T aunr uo IN-G 01 P,AIQ su01S-g YO'VTE Bupjon. ] Jawing Auuos 78615
220z 1das - ZZ0g aun( sasualT Jasn T-9 1,A09 G9¢ 30O X ¥ ¢6°'TTT dioD reuoneussiu| |HS £86139
aue AjonT/eIxiy @ 19]|01u0D JojeIBUSD 88'829 D71 ‘1amod dy 28675
ure|\ 82104 YeQ auyA 01 3jjswne| SadIAI8S uonisinboy Juswase3 00°0.6'C sisifeloads areis3 [eay T861S
T plepn Jredal UOIS L G#/M SPIeA 210Nd € 05°28E ‘00 81840U0D Xdeqiozey 08615
T prep sireday Joj U@ 00°0F "0u| ‘S8J0V YeQ 1sod 6.,6VS
d1lW - JswAjod 00°00€'9 "ou| ‘931Aj0d 8,615
3lqe L doys jureiy dwnd 10} Saddld [99)S palossy €0'vET Alddns agn % adid LL6YS
2202/82/2 dduis sainyipuadx3 ysed Anad asinquisy 6'€8€ yseDd Anad 9,615
suad ‘s|amo |
hmam& ‘lawreal) ‘asnon SSo|alIM .‘_mqmn_ ‘lasel] o4 _mv_._On_ _m®>_c¥ anse|ld 6Z'8T¢ S10Npoid a2ljJO snnad G/l6VS
woonealg sdo Joj s1puiqed £2°'TTO'T sfeuale| Buipjing yoed snpo v.6vS
BUON XE ‘81e9
OM ‘10D 13HOYS ‘HNI|IIYS ‘Id dd.413Uld Y00I3 O ‘|d puelAreiN ‘1se3 puelkre
‘JoH00.gsueT ‘poomade Yd Pul Ov-1 ‘20T AMH Yd pul slueH ‘gAe/Aemole
‘d 1714 ‘uoobeT 8bpnis 14 ‘wWreN 1d 14 ‘ge 14 ‘3%9SD 14 ‘ulwpy 14
‘Burx Jauxined ‘sd aixiq ‘ume elaq ‘Buix ssaidAD Nd pul wnonegq :s|jig o1109|3 9T'€0T'6€ 011108|3 %00 8N YLON €L6VS
anssi axelg - 8€T 1uN 8breyd doys 7 1oge ] OdD 0T'L6T ujoour pio4 AUeToN Yiei ZL6vS
'013 *013 ‘aseg aA0) ‘1asuly] 9|1 ‘SOAISaYPY UONINISU0D ‘SIBA0D
UoUMS ‘Iawilid ‘Jured-sbuipjing suoneiado Buiysiqiniay-swal| psuossy ANVIN 99°/27'2 S,0M07 T.6VS
S9I|qWIBSSY d|oyuB|A paleyseD 9 paljog |leL SV X ¥ 25€09'T SHIOM JSTeMUIAN 400 BT 0.6VS
S90IMI8S [eba predald @akojdw3 0268 pI_IYS eba 696¥5
SuoDJeA Jo) sjre 18bil 8SoH ,Z X 8 81°02F s|oo] 7 salddns fediojuniy 7197 89615
uonduosgns "JA T - [enuely soueldwo) YHSO Z6',9€ "0U| ‘SeNeIo0SSY B 9|19 [ 196V
[eaddy Nwlad YYdn Adslold Jejos/isurelay [eba 05652'T al1 ‘1edreH » uingiH 996V
a|qe ] doys iure dwind / ss|buy 7 areld [99)S 0T'Z69'T [931S pue adid LageH S96%S
nno|IIYS/Iend [9sald  00°006'T "ou| ‘uewdey) B usaI 79675
Ae\ - S)un022Yy abpry [aaeio pajg vT'TL.L'09 101181 Jamas abpiy |anel €9617S
Ae Jo yuow asuadx3 [9salg B se9 1994 TT'L¥0'02 uewyand 29675
NOILdIYOS3dA 1INNOINY Ol 319VAvVd #
ADO3AHO AD

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



, abed

Bunsing adid yred mopes|/SadAS SUND - g# 1S3 22°'2E8'TYe "OU| ‘UOIINIISUOD S0YSaSIOH €T0SS
aulleAuq bl ‘sres|d ouskor ‘60T HUN/Yd¥e Jood +0°00%'E snpoid Annn preusH ¢T0SS
d.LIN - 9pIX0Ip INNS 7 aulIo|yD SIdpullAD G2'989'2 s|ealway) SsoldteH TTOSS
/9 WISV ‘/ sse|D gs ‘auois-g 857552 salend ureunolA alueIo 0T0SS
3|ge9d ,09 SJaniwisuel ] a|qisiawgns ‘sdwe/m sjoay ploD .05 X2 69°T89'T Jabureln 60059
sauaneg O ‘sutelq youai4 8/.°6.¢ 800SS
‘woolg ysnd ‘sjreN [emAig 10 g ued Aleo ‘subis 1nO daay ‘subis Buisseds. |
ON ‘s)jog A3 ‘sbuuds S/S ‘S)00H S uadQ ‘uaanbsiA ‘sijog ‘SMalas ‘SINN "ISIN a||]swne uos % J9|n4
[eway dwnd yuow T Buipnjou] uoobe] 41 axe Jawyned 1oy ||\ Buislemaa 05202 Alddns [ja M\ Jap|3 Mueld /00SS
s1adid [edifojoles TN 0T ¥0'2T2 usIdS Jsysid 900SS
UreiN dLIN ‘v#Sd d1W - [I'g 24193]3 28'0T9°CT ABiaug S00SS
dlIN - 9snd [ sse[D wusws|3 [eng 89'S0Y "ou| ‘Ajddng 211393(3 nol||3 700SS
(Buipuad wreld Awueirepn) ereq e 82I0A Jen|i@0 g0d Bury JooQ T 8re9 14 98'895G Bunnguisig sous4 s|be3 €00SS
aunr - yoddns Jsindwo)Hio0M1IsN 00°005‘9 wosues "y |[eed 200SS
SUODIBA 10} SI8Y|I4 IV uigeD ‘T#T Hun sepejg Jadip €6°60T '00 awrebuling moliD T00SS
108[01d UOISIBAIQ dLIN/34 SBDINISS [eUOISSBY0Id - 22/12/S - LTIV 2v' LSY'9 "ou| ‘s1gaulbug 1sUD 000SS
siaidepy ‘97dD ‘spuag p|I0S- AI0JUSAU| 0} [elIBTeIA ¥201S OF'99G'T d7 ‘urepy ® alod 66615
80IAIBS Ues|Dei|N ‘92IAI9S wiojiun ‘sSUIYS 0607 ‘83IAISS [aMOoL 9 TeN 00°/8.L'Y SeiD 866175
19)981W/GGT HUN - SB|pUBH YueID Xer ¢ ‘'sidel ¢ 9¥'¢TS IsjrelL uoidwreyd L66Y7S
ua9 s||IH abesQO ‘YI0oLON ‘AsjeA ajjpwnen
‘U89 J BJOUIWBS ‘UBD M BJOUIBS ‘UsD plojpag MaN ‘USD 49 DD - Slild seD 8/2'8GT ABisuz wiodisuad 966175
Kiapeg G# souypjoeg 98'02T sianINQO Alsneg G667S
(zz/0T/L - TT/9) I'g 8uUoyd d174 ¥0'T9C‘T 121V 76675
JlawAjod dwnd 01 4174 - dwnd wnig 21199|3 AsodsIA YbiH G/2°€/8°T salfojouyda] pinj4 pasueApy €6617S
SUO1 G'T6 BUOIS /9 SEITY'T 271 ‘Arend vy 266VS
9 aunr ybnoiys suoyd (19D AlLpuoN 9€'T89°C SSoalIM UOZIIBA|  ¥T-LINAJOI T3
Spv qor ‘s[eloj4 AyredwAs
‘sayoun Bulurel] 7 asniwwo) ‘1oydalig/uonensibay Bunasiy ‘spuels JONUON
[enq ‘ued 10110y aABA ‘O UOIBUIYSEBAA Ul [810H J010ai1q - Aen/pieDd 1pald 28'12.'C yueg jeluuaua)d| E£I-LINADD3I13
NOILdIYOS3A 1INNONYV Ol 319dvAvd #
MO3IHD MO

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



g abed

deos ysem JeD - wniqg [e9 GG |sued 0ld  £T'TOE wawdinbg 179 9€0SS
sued doys "osI ‘poomAld  60°STE SE0SS
‘SMa.oS ‘lapealds pjaH pueH ‘JaAeids uoissaldwo) ‘auld MOJIBA ‘Molred [9aUM arempireH Asjuels
wliois Aq pafewed d1 00°'S5¥8°C 7€05S
IN-G 1818\ MO4 any3 - Alqwasy ainsojoug ‘wold 33 reubiq ‘Alquiassy ajnpon 2771 ‘swawnasu| bulreds
13]I1X 18uloH “133s3hIQ J0pO Welduad d1adfalq ‘siadim dn dod ‘snid AnesH TT'€ST'C "oU] ‘S[edIWayYD VdS €€0SS
8 Ud ppY Illyauois puejhrey ‘3 - sbuidnod anseld /10 0T X Ae[D 0T €€°G6 Aiddns % adid uiayinos 2e0ss
AL JBINSS U0 Jreday 10} 81810U0D 00652 "0 313J0U0D YIeqiozey T€0SS
60T HuN - dwnd 181S vIpAH 2oelday TT'GEL'C juswdinb3 % 3onJ] siamod 0€0SS
S plep sireday Joj Ui 00°GE "0U| ‘S9I0Y MeQ 1sod 620959
siaua)sed Buold S5'¢/€ 82055
‘sadojanul jjoihed ‘syi04 ‘laded AdoD ‘suad ‘sjamo] Jaded ‘laweal) 9ay0d S19Npo.id 3210 snnad
90O HH J0j Jreyd sAnndexgy E9'TYE 10daQ 22140 120SS
Wwooy |00] SO 1o} Buinjays pjing 01 S1I9A0D ‘SMaIIs ‘laquin Zg'2Sh slela1eN Buipjing oed snpo 920SS
AInc 8@21A18S eloliuer 0£°620°'T "ou| ‘oM ] 32IAIBS S,CO G20SsS
d.114 sued a1es - uonng ysnd ‘ded youms ‘Aejay 88'8¢T 7T Jusws|3 YJemaN ¥205sS
s|9ay xixwg ‘sbumi4 8soH pAH ‘IO 0SMOz ‘Auelrep IA-z/m Aleeg v.2'LSy "0u| ‘sped oy ybiads €20SS
abueyD |10 abeajIN UBIH - 6TT NUN 68°TST 181UBD193|4AIN 22055
2202 ‘AiInr - @sueInsu| yleaH dnoio seakoldw3 85°926'2/. pun4 Jjauag yieaH redioiuniy T20SS
d114 souAIN adau) - uoneanddy elusweulQ 00°STY Juswabeue|\ LN [BUOISS8)0Id UL "IN 020SS
8YT NUN - uoneloy alll p 8bueyd 10 68'T9 "OU| ‘uosuIqoy ® BI00N 6T0SS
BN JBINSS N[eM3PIS 1S V.. MO dAIND ‘Z prep/Aemanid 00'008'T 9]1240U0D 197 8T0SS
adid Bums ‘s||3 ‘sea Jawild adind ‘sbuljdnod ‘adid OAd 28°€L Auedwo) Buiaa LT0SS
LTT NuN ‘alil pasn 8¢'6Y all] areisiau| 9T0SS
1991S /2'G8¢'E GT0SS
pRIS 1930Nng ‘Japeo ‘Igjrel] ‘1oreAedax3 ‘[@siy) ‘ug ‘JswweH buiddiyd ‘epeig
puowrelq ‘Mes JoIND ‘gz ‘ZT'6T Morll ABBNng “joer 19|jed ‘auel) ‘1ojeAedx3 [ewuay s,wnH
IO ureyd LS62S°T ¥T0SS
Jeg ‘ade] uojja] ‘piod aabung ‘189S Aay xaH ‘1suea|d sse|o ‘beg [00] ‘1009
90] |991S ‘auedold ‘ade] ‘an|o e|ju09 ‘Jawilld Aeids ‘189S 19ydley ‘siaysemm
Japua- SS ‘s19%90S 1e|4 SS ‘axy g 8|buls ‘JslusAu| J1amod ‘sbuljdno) ‘sinN
diis ‘sug ||u@ ‘reg mesurey) ‘mes J1oj urey) ‘sejeg meis ‘siaysepn 4207 ‘SINN
XoH ‘siaysep 1|4 ‘sded xaH ‘ybiq Js1se 1oS ‘asoH uspies ‘Jsuea|) daz
‘uesa|D aANON BI1297 ‘18]00D [BD-G ‘sdn) auo) ‘abneo ‘asealn) dwa]lH “Yned
Jeg|D ‘Alddns yuis ‘Jappe dais ‘epe|g mes dioay ‘ade] ainy ‘9|94 T:0G |onnJIL arempleH s,wnH
NOILdIFOS3A INNONY Ol 31gvAvd #
MO3IHD MO

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO
d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



6 abed

¥.'6G¥°L60°E
S°'8¢ $
96'006°L2€ $

2202/T2/90 uo seakojdw3 01 pred 2T°287'8ET
2202/20/90 uo saakojdw3 01 pred 81'286'9€T

€.'G90'v6¥'C $

SIN3IaW3ISINASIA HSYD SANN4 11V TV10L

994 1uaea|D AJyIuow

smelqd v4av
1sodag v4av-294 aJip Buiwoosu

SJUBWIASINGSI PUN- UONINNSUOD 2202

22/6T/90 bBuipuz pouad Aed
22/50/90 Buipu3 pousd Aed

S1ININW3ISHNGSId HSVYO V.10l

sdens umoq 81 ‘sjoog aauy ‘ured Bupien 8UYM ‘SN0 T6°'STO'C 0¥0SS
MIOM HB1-9 ‘SON0|9 Aemy MOJYL ‘SBYIUBIM 8SOH Bli4 ‘SBYdUaIAA [211eg wnig s|00] % salddns redidiuniy 191
00I0¥e0 ‘dLOM ‘NNIJIYS ‘OM/uew|isH ‘d1 IIN-S :Sliig Ja1reM\ 8G°86T sdn 6€0SS
Alqwsessy 0€'529 8€0SS
Ja1ns ‘Jsuaysald Iy ‘peaH do ‘se9 uoneiqie)d ‘uonnjos abelols apoJid9|3 ¥oogan|gd vSnN
d1OM saneA Zdd 218l 00°00¢Z D71 ‘1Y 1sal LE0SS
NOILdI40S3da LINNOINY Ol 3719VvAvd #
NOIHD A0

¢cog ‘og aung
SIN3INISINGSId HSVO

d3LVMILSVM HO0d F1L1ITHLHON



T abed

00°007'69.C $

62/9 UO pred s)28yd 8|qehed Sjunoddy Joj 1sjsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°00£'0TY $ 2202/62/9

¥2/9-02/9 U0 pred s128yQD 3|qeded Sjunoddy 1o} Iajsuel | 1aMas BunesadO 00°002'€0S $ 2202/v2/9

02/9 uo saakojdwz 01 pred ‘6T/9 papu3 pousad Aed Joy} 1sjsuel | lames lloiAed-BunesadO 00°00S'8ET  $ 2202/LT/9

GT/9 UO pred s108yD 8|qehAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunessdo 0000229 $ 220Z/ST/9

0T/9-9/9 UO pred sx108y) 8|qeAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1amas BunessdO 00005268 $ 2202/0T/9
//9 Uo saakojdw3 0} pred ‘G/9 papul pouad Aed Joj} J1ajsuel | lamas [loiheq-bunesado 00°000'2ZET $ 2202/9/9
T/9 UO pred s328y9D ajqeded Sjunodody 1o} Jajsuel | 1aMas BunessdO 00002089 $ 2202/T/9
NOILdI¥OS3a NO¥4 oL INNOWY 31vd

¢c0e ‘og aung

SH34SNVAHL ANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F'11LLI'THLAHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Financial Statements for June 2022.

MR
¥



T 28e(d

0'8L0'€ET'LGLS

02'60€'959'C$

00°'60€°.8¥°C$
02°000'691$

€8'€/2'GEC0OELS

(¥6°590'6£2°88$)
ShEvL'6LE LS
Ly 19€180'G$
98°'G25'¥00'CL$
€9'8/8'GEZ'L$
16°0€5°GSE ¥$
L6'9LL'GLL'BLS
91'89/'986'26$
98'¢$5'SL0°ZL$
9y 018'6EL'ES

LE'SEV LPE VTS

ov'L18'1LGS
20'6G6.'62$
98'¥05 9%
Gr'6£0°9€$
LE'86E°GS
L6'086'6EP'ES
€6 ¥66'G59%
86'6£0'182'0L$
G¥'901'92L'6$
00°005$

Z20Z ‘0c aunp ‘Aepsiny |
Jo9yg aosuejeg
19]EMI)SEM Y20y NI UHON

S13SSV Tv10l

S13SSVY Jd3H1O0 V10l

NOISN3d O1 d31v13d SMO141NO d344343d
J1aVAIFOT IR0 3IXIY
S13SSV 43H10

INININDI ® INVId 'ALYIdO¥d TVLOL

NOILYIO3dd3d dIALVINNNDODV
SS3YO0Hd NI NOILONHLSNOD
S3ANITYIM3IS dT0 40 IANTVA 1S3
INININOT WILSAS J43IM3S
ONIATNG AYOLYHOgV]
SONIAQTING "ON3 ® "LNIVIA 8 NOILVYH1SININAY
SIHINLONYLS INVId INJWLIVISHL
S3ANITINTLSAS H3IM3S
S34NLONYLS NOILVLS ONIdANd
anNv1

ININLINDI B INV1d ‘ALYIJOYd

S13SSY INFHIND V101
S3ASN3dX3 divd3dd d§3HLO
JONVEHNSNI NOILYSNIdINOD SHIHHIOM dIVdIdd
JONVHNSNI ALITIAVIT dlvd3dd
AdOLN3IANI ILIS-NO
J18VAITOTd LSFHFLINI AINHYDOOV
JTaVAIFOTd SINNODOV
SINNODJV ONIATOH V4av
11S0Od4d 40 S31vIIdild30
MNVE NI HSYO
HSYO ALl3d

S13SSVY LN3HdNO

S13SSV



7 98eq

0v'8L0°€ET LSLS

28'856°16.901$

zLeovisees

6€'87€'20L'G5$
08'8.8°22L'LL$
LG'62€°0LL°0ES

€8'021'€26'8V$

00'20€'8€6°L$
00'LS€'€LE°L$
00°L9%'v¥L$
00°00Z'098°}$
00'622'G€0°2$
SY'66G°CLELL
2L 18y'1L8Z'S1S
€9'€00°'209°2$
€9/86°€LE'LS

GL'8E6'LLGLS

00°200'00%$
19'298'¢L1$
(zg'001%)
89'616'¥92$
Zr'ev6'Zsrs
00°620'v$
80'929'¢81$
09'v£L'€9$
(88'8Z1'GZ$)

220z ‘o aunp ‘Aepsinyj
Joayg aduejeg
19)eMa)SEM YO0} NI YHON

ALIND3 ® S3ALLITIGVIT TVLOL

ALIND3 V101
(SSO1) / AWODNI LAN ¥VIA INIHIND
SONINYVI A3INIvLIY
IVLIdVYD A3LvNOd
IVLIdYD d3LNgI¥LINOD
ALIND3

S3ILNIgvIT d43H10 V101
SNOISN3d OL1 d31v13d SMOT4ANI A3dd343d
ALITIAVIT NOISN3Id 13N
S dSVO-NOILVOI180 93d0
IVSOdSIA a110S-0i1d J04 IAY3S3
120¢ S3IY3S-319VAVd SANO4
910¢ S3tY3S-319VvAVd SANO4
Z10¢ S319d3S-31dvAvd SANO4
800¢ SAIHYIS-A19dVAVd SANOA
100¢ S3143S-319VAVd SANO4
S3AILIEVIN 43H10

SALINEVIT INIHIND V101
NOILNAIdLNOD NV1d NOISN3Id d3NdOdV
JT9VAVd LSFHTLINI AINHOIV
S1i43aN39 33A0TdNE dI4NHODV
AV NOILVYOVA d3INJOIV
JAV3IT XOIS AINJOJV
SNIAAYVYO YXIINT OL F1dVAVd
J19VAVd 334 ISIHONVAHA
S101Y1S1d ¥3H10 O1 dImo
JT18VAVd SINNODJV

SALLNEVIT LNIHAND

S3lLavi



L112L've0'eL$ €0'695'8€9C}$ 00°009'29.'L1$
65 6EY'ZYS 8€'/GG'LES 00007 1 $
v.6¥0'CL$ v9'2€2'9% 000%

0£'GLL$ €6'v01$ 00°0%
9L0l6¢CI$ L8'rL'oLs$ 00°000'6%
6E¥0E'LLS 00'G.0'6$ 00°00¥'S$

81782'286'L1$

G9'110°209'CL$

00°002'8rL°LLS

€0'vi8'es 82'826'9% 00°00¥'L$
0005.'8$ 00°051'01$ 00°000'9%
0009¢$ 00°685$ 00°0%
006eT'8L$ 00'062'81$ 00°009'8}$
65°£G5'06$ 6G0CL'v$ 000%
86L/1°8G1$ 16°09€'G81$ 00°00¥'6.1$
G6'065'L$ €12.8'L$ 0000Z'2$
Ly'€eT'vSLS 22€€6'991% 00002'tCL$
2eTIEBBLS vS€L6'v86% 00°00¥'518%
vS'6r6'92S$ Zr00L'els 00°0%
0022.'692$ 009811 LLS 00°00Z°12L$

25'655'6v9'L$
Le'eV.'865 LS
Ly'962'9ve LS

LS€9/'G9L°}$
6.°988'029'L$
81°196'665'L$

00°00L'9¥9'L$
00°00v'G6S'L$
00°00€'Lv2'L$

leoe
ALVa Ol AdvIA

¢ a8ed

c¢eoe
31va Ol dviA

135anga
31va 0L JvaA

Zz0z ‘0g aunp ‘Aepsiny ] Buipu3 syuoW Xig ay} 104

JUSLUSIE)G AWODU|
19)eMa)sep HI0Y NI YUON

JNNIATA TV1O0L

JNNIATE ONILYHIJO-NON V101
JWNOONI SNOINVTIIOSIN
A3INdV3 SINNODSIA
ONIXOIHO-IWOONI AINTYI 1STATLNI
SALIFNDOIS-IWOINI dINFVYI LSTHFLNI
INNIATE ONILYHIJO NON

ANNIATH ONILYHIHO TVLOL
SNOILYDIHIOAdS B SNV 1d M3AINTYH
S1INY3d ONILLND 13341S 8 dVL
S1IN3d NOILOIdSNI TVILHYd
S1INY3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOINNOD
S3IOUVYHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WO2 8 'SIY-SIAOUVYHD 34 LV
SADUVYHO 334 ILV1 AHLSNANI
SIDUVHI ALTVYNIL/ADIVYHIANS AHLSNANI
SADUVYHO AV INOITH AYLSNANI
SIOHVYHO JDINYTS HINOLSND
SAOAVYHO INJWLVYIHL AOOMHIHS
SIADUVYHO FVINYAS ITIFNNVYIN
S3IDUVHO FDIAL3S AN 3AISLNO
SIOUVYHO FDINYIAS HIN 3AISNI

INNIATY ONILYHIJO

ANNIAIA



€2910'8.¥'8$

yEZY0'L68'8$

00°00€'€6.'6$

£5°950'895% 12°120'G9¥$ 00°00%'926$
£5°950'895$ 12°220'G9¥$ 00°00%'925$
0.'656'606'2$ £1'610'92¥'8% 00°006'99Z'6$
SLYLL VS GL'BELLYS 00°008'6/$
20°L¥S'20v$ 00°'289'20v$ 00°009'G0V$
29699'L£1'C$ SR RARARATA 00°008'9L1'C$
(Lr'69¥'0L$) (ov'£20'6%) 00°0$
1£990'108$ 96'2GZ'LLL'LS 00°008'L¥L LS
69°9G1'PrES GL215'9.2% 00°009'LL¥$
GE'€99'6¥8'L$ 80 L¥Z'6V8'L$ 00°000'086'L$
86'GGL'Z6V$ Ly'2y9'v6rs 00°00} '¥2G$
y9v£0'8EL$ 85'8¥5'821$ 00°008°181$
15'€98'€9L$ 8'9€€/G1$ 00°008'/81%
Ly'26£'02% sp'Loe'ces 00°00v'€Z$
00°0$ 000$ 00°00Z'¥7€$
£5°042'08% 9¢'/92'28% 00°009'¢6$
98'712'6% 82'9/9'2Z$ 000$
8L V€8S 0'€60'c8% 00°008°'L6$
18°692'08$ 71129'€01$ 00°008'L6$
16°L€9°00L$ L1'896'GL1L$ 00°002'€0}+$
1S'8LL'YS 69'069°8$ 00°00%'GE$
66 Y0V'€8$ 19'S0v$ 00°00Z'68%
€2°ZL¥'09% GO LSV PLLS 00°00¥'68%
vSv8r'02$ 12°8L0°101$ 00'008'L6$
18°022'G.$ 9r'€r0'601$ 00°008'16$
16°9/£'G09$ /8'210'8£9$ 00°000'80.$
60'005'29% 00081'69$ 00°00Z'€/$
G9'859'G/$ 88'¢22'c/$ 00'002'c.$
£2°€85'02% 06°165¢ 00°002'L€$
L1'86€ 6178 L0°050'G.$ 00°002'65$
66°059'9$ 98'£86'G9%$ 00°002'G5$
1202 7202 139ang

31va ol dv3A

v 98ed

31va ol dv3aA

3iva ol dv3A

220z ‘0¢ sunp ‘Aepsiny i Buipu3l syuop xis ayy Jog

JUAWIAYE)S BWODU|
131EM3)SEA %20} 3NIT YMON

S3ISNIdX3 TVIOL

SISNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON TVLOL
SANO4g 11v-193a NO LSIYILNI
SISNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON
SASNIAAXT ONILYHIAO V101
SISNIAAXI dILVTIY SINND
ISNIAX3 NOISNId
I1DIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIDTHdId
SIVSOdSIA ALYIJOHd NO (NIVD) SSO1
AAILYHLSININGY
ANINLHYLIA NOILYLS dWNd
ININLYYLIA INFNLVIYL
1d3Qa AL34YS ¥ "1dWOD AN
"1d3d ONIYIANIONT TvYH3INTD
321440 ONIYIINIONIT
MHOM NOLLYDO1
MIYD AIAYNS
G# M3YD NOD-OVA
r# MIYD NOD-OVA
£# MIYD NOD-OVA
Z# M3YD NOD-OVA
L# MIYD NOD-OVA
L# MIND ONIAAOY ¥IMOd
v# MIHO HIvday
£# MIYO HIVdaY
Z# MIYD dIvday
L MIND YIVdIY
TYHINIOD-SIWILSAS NOLLOITI0D
Z# M3YD NOISIATTIL
L# M3YD NOISIATTIL
MIYD IAINA ¥IMOd
M3IYD TTOHNYIN
M3IYD 3719N0YL
SISNIJXA ONILYHIHO



ISINOYdNOD INNODJOV THVINT / ASINOHYdINOD TIVINT SSINISNEGs

€0°€28'L0P'E ZLZop'LST'E 0000} '€L¥'L
(15'z88'8¢€1L$) 00°0$ 000$
000$ (16'v21'967%) (00°002'96v%$)
vS502'9pS'cS 69925 Lp2'e$ 00°00€'696°L$
1202 2202 139ang
31va OL ¥V3A 31va OL ¥vaA 31vd Ol ¥V3IA

S 98eq

220z ‘o¢ aunr ‘Aepsiny] Buipu3 syjuo xig ayy Jo4
juswa)e}g awodu|
13)eMa)SEM Y20y 3[BT YHON

(SSO1) IWOODNI L3N
(+«) SSO1 OV3/039
SHIVd3Y AONIDYINT
SW3LI TYNSNNN
340439 (SSOT) IWODNI LIN



LLV2LY20'CLS

€€'162'066'L$

€0'695'8€9'1$

€L°€/8'162'2$

65'6EV'CrS G9'c0¥'0L$ 8€°/65'1ES 68'215'9%
v.6¥0'2L$ 00°'000'9% ¥9Z€2'9% 0L'¥2%
0€°GL1$ 8/°98% £€6'¥01$ 0€'9%

9L 016C1$ 62°6.£'C3 18yl '9LS 9T L¥T'¥8
6EV0E'LLS 85'1¥6'LS 00°620'6$ €9'6€2°C$

81782'786'L1$

89'/88'6/6'L$

G9'110°209'C1$

¥8'GSE'SYT'TS

€0V18'ES
00'05.'8%
00°09¢$
00'G€Z'8L$
65°/55'05$
86°1/1'8G1$
G6°065°1$

LY’ €T Y51
A4S N FA
¥S'Gv6'9Z$
00'222'69z$
25°655'6¥9°1$
LEEVL'86G'LS
Lv'962'9vC LS

00°0%
00°062'1$
00°0%
00692'1$
000
vL'.G1'€$
00°0%
8220022
88°600°Z€1$
96°08Y'¥$
00'282'v¥$
L5'669'G6ZS$
01°29.'69Z$
G1'€96'66L'L$

82'825'9%
00°051'0L$
00'685%
00062'81$
650Z1'v$
/6°09¢'681%
€1'2.8'2%
22'¢£6'991%
¥S€16'v86%
Zr'002'€L$
0098t'LL1$
16'€92'692'1%
62°988'0.9'L$
81°196'665'L$

¥2°'191'6%
00°005°c$
00'6¥$
00'SL¥'ES
120%0'L$
[ZA AN A%
00'0%
Z1'269'62$
60'9/0'¢81$
01'182'Z$
00'185'8Z$
66606'21€$
8Z°196'68Z$
10°296°2€S'1$

74114
31va oL ¥v3aA

9 93ed

|X4174
aNnr

ceoe
31va Ol ’v3A

(44114
aNnr

220z ‘0¢ aunr ‘Aepsinyy Buipua sYIUOW XIS ay} 104

JuU2WaYe}S SWOodU|
19JEMAISEM %90} 3|} YHON

INNIATS TVLOL

JNNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON V101
JNOONI SNOINYT11IOSIN
a3INAv3 SINNOJSIA
ONIXOTHO-IWOOINI AINTVI LSTHILNI
SALIMNDIS-INOINI AINAHVI LSTHILNI
ANNIATY ONILVHEIdO NON

3NN3AIY ONILVYHIdO TVLOL
SNOILVYOIdIO3dS ¥ SNV 1d M3IAIY
S1INY3d ONILLND 133418 ® dVL1
S1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TVILdvYd
SL1IWYd3d NOILO3IdSNI NOILOINNOD
SIOUVYHO 334 NO-3IL
‘NOD ? 'S3Y-SIOYVYHO 334 ALV
SIOYVHO 334 LV AHYLSNANI
STOUVHI ALTVYNIA/AOHVHIHUNS AYLSNANI
SADUVHI AVINOIH AYLSNANI
SIOUVHI JOINGIS HIWOLSND
SIOYVHI INIWLVYIHL AOOMYIHS
S3DYVYHO IDIAYTS ITIIANNVYIN
SIOUVHO IOINYTS HIN 3AISLNO
SIOUVHO IDIAYIS HIN 3AISNI

JNNIATH ONILYHIHO

INNIAIY



£2'910'8.1'8$ 12°99¢'20v'1$ ¥£Z¥0'168'8% 66 1L¥9'20V'1L$
£6'950'895$ ¥G'€92'¢6% 12220'G9v$ vG'8Zv'Z9$
£6'950'895% ¥5'€£92'€6%$ 12°,20'G9v$ ¥5'8Zb'29$
0,'656'606'2$ 19Z01'71€'1$ £1°610°9Zv'8% S EIZoveE LS
SLYLLLYS ¥8'198'6% G1'6EL'LPS 16825013
20 LYS'20vS 19'299'99% 00'289'20v$ 00°299'99%
79'699'/€1°T$ G8'0¥8'95¢% 8€'125'712'2$ 15'861°G2€$
(Lv'697'01%) (00'5Z1'2%) (ov'220'6%) 000%
1£990°108% Gl/86'v71$ 9626222118 05°1£8'66$
69°951'vveS 90°995'29% G1'216'9/2% Zv'196'G5$
G£'€99'618°'1$ 82'£76'262% 80'L¥Z'6v8'1$ GZ'102'02¢$
86'65.'26V$ 917198'28% RAA L R4S £6°012'08$
v9v£0'8E LS 6 ¥18'€Z$ 86'8¥5'821% 8£0£2'02%
25°€98'¢91$ ¥2.'6¥9'9¢%$ 8y 9eL'/G1$ Zv'810'82$
Lv'Z6£'0Z$ 9v'/89'$ Gv'10£'cTS G6'969'€$
£€5°012'08% (R rAAN K 9¢'292'28% 95°850'11$
98'v12'6% 90°'9£6% 82°9/9'22% 98'622'5$
8. VE8' V.S L00v8'21$ 0v'£60'¢8% 8G725'€L$
18°692'08% £8°021'91% ¥1'129'€01$ Y vi6'8LS
16'1£9'001 % ¥0'2¥6'S1$ L1'896'GLLS G6/91'€Z$
1681V 06'9¢£$ 69°069'8$ G6/6V'1LS
66 ¥0V'€8$ Zv'69€'G% 19°60V$ 19°G0¥$
€2ZI1'099 £6°0€1L'¥1$ GO /SP' VLS 82212'02$
vS¥8Y'0L$ G0'816'¢L$ 12°810'101$ 956EL' VLS
18°022's2$ 9£'Z8¥'91% 9v'€v0'601L$ 19'90¥'22$
16°9/£'509$ 95°666'66% /87710'8£9% 062581019
G0°005°29$ 10'122'8% 00°08}'69% 89'9/€'¢Cl$
69'869'G/$ 09'102'€1$ 88'€2Z'€L$ 1Z206¥'8%
£2'¢86'028$ £Z61E'1% 06'165% 000%
L¥'86£'67$ £0'6Z1'8$ L0°050'6.$ 06'925'01$
66'059'v9$ 10°€66'6$ 98°'¢86'69% £8°00€'€LS
1202 1202 FAA1T4 z202
31vad OL ¥VIA aNnr 31vd OL ¥vaA aNnr
[ 98ed

zz0z ‘0¢ dunp ‘Aepsany ) Buipu3 syUOW XIS dy} 404

JUBWIIBIS BWODU|
191eMa)SEM %00y 31T YHON

S3ISNIdX3 TV10L

SISNIXT ONILYHIJO-NON V101
SANO4 T1v-193a NO 1S3IH3LNI
SISNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON
S3ISNIAAX3 ONILVYHIL0 TVLOL
SISNIAXI aILV13H SWND
3ISNIdX3 NOISN3d
310IH3A NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIOTHdIdA
SIVSOdSIA ALYIdOHd NO (NIVD) SSO1
IAILVHISININGY
INIWLHVYdIA NOILYLS dNd
INIWLHYLIA INTWLYIHL
1430 AL3AVS 2 "1dWOD ANI
"1d3A ONIYIINIONT TvH3IANITD
301440 ONIYIIANIONT
MHOM NOILYOOT
G# M3YD NOD-OVA
v# MIHD NOD-OVA
£# MIHO NOD-DVA
Z# M3YD NOD-OVA
L# M3YD NOD-OVA
L# MIYO ONIAAOY ¥3IMOd
P# M3INHD HIvday
£# MIHD HIVdId
Z# MIYO HlvdId
L# M3HO Hivd3ad
IYHINID-SWILSAS NOILOITIOD
Z# M3YD NOISIATT3L
L# M3YD NOISIATTEL
MIHD IAINA ¥IMOJ
MIHD ITOHNYW
M3IYD 379n0odL
S3ASNIAAX3 ONILYHIHO



FSINOHdWOD INNOJDV TIVINT / ISINOHINOD TIVINT SSANISNG.~

(SSOT) IWODNI 13N

€0'€Z8'L0¥'E POEPE LBS ZL'zov'1sz'e P€96G' 206

(16788'8¢19$) 26/11'8% 00°0$ 00'0% (sx) SSO10V3/038

000% 000% (26°vZ1'96v$) 0r'629'1pES) SHIVd3Y AONIOHIWI

¥G°602'9YG'€$ Z1'626'285$ 69'92G'Lv2'€S$ v2'1£2'618% SW3LI TVNSNNN
340439 (SSOT) IWODNI L3N

1202 1202 zzoz zeoz

J1va OL ¥vaA annr 31va Ol ¥v3IA aNnr

g a8ed

2zoz ‘o¢ aunr ‘Aepsinyy Buipuz syjuop xIs ayj 104
juawaje)g awosu|
19]eM3]SBAA Y20y 13T YUON



(5)

Burns Park Sewer Facilities Transfer of Ownership

The City of North Little Rock Parks and Recreation Department has seven (7) pump stations
scattered among the Burns Park area. North Little Rock Wastewater staff from the Pump
Maintenance Department has completed their assessment for all seven pump stations with
recommended repairs or upgrades to NLRW standards.

Burns Park East Pump Station:

1. One replacement Gorman Rupp 3 Hp Pump $ 5,800
2. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
3. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
4. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 2,000
Sub-Total $14,200
Plus 10% Contingency $ 1,420
Total $15,620
Burns Park West Pump Station:
1. One replacement Gorman Rupp 3 Hp Pump $ 5,800
2. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
3. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
4. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 2,000
5. Gravel Road for vehicular access $ 4,000
Sub-Total $18,200
Plus 10% Contingency $ 1,820
Total $20,020
Burns Park Soccer Fields Pump Station:
1. Repair of existing pump $ 5,000
2. One replacement Gorman Rupp 7.5 Hp Pump $15,000
3. Rails, station piping and chains upgrades $ 4,000
4. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
5. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
6. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 3,500
7. Raise Electrical Control Panel above Floodplain $10,000
8. Construct elevated access to Control Panel $ 2,500
Sub-Total $ 46,400
Plus 10% Contingency $ 4,640
Total $51,040

MR
¥



Burns Park Soccer Fields West Pump Station:

1. Replacement Pump (2 Hp Hydromatic Grinder) $ 5,000
2. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
3. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 2,000
4. Raise Electrical Control Panel above Floodplain $ 5,000
5. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
Sub-Total $18,400
Plus 10% Contingency $ 1,840
Total $20,240
Burns Park RV Park Pump Station:
1. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
2. New Control Panel $ 4,500
3. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
4. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 2,000
5. 6 Chain Link fence with gate $ 3,500
Sub-Total $16,400
Plus 10% Contingency $ 1,640
Total $18,040
Burns Park Maintenance (Landscape) Building: **
1. Replacement Pump (3 Hp Hydromatic Grinder) $ 6,000
2. Ralils, station piping and chains upgrades $ 4,000
3. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000
4. New lid with access hatch valves and fittings $13,500
5. New Control Panel $ 4,500
6. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
7. Electrical repairs and upgrades $ 2,000
Sub-Total $36,400
Plus 10% Contingency $ 3,640
Total $40,040
NLR Animal Shelter Building: ** o
1. Replacement Pump (2 Hp Hydromatic Grinder) $ 5,000 Pump station does not have
2. SCADA system parts and labor $ 6,000 vehicular access for routine
3. New Control Panel $ 4,000 cleaning and maintenance
4. AT&T Communications per year $ 400
Sub-Total $15,400
Plus 10% Contingency $ 1,540
Total $16,940

MR
¥



The minimum cost for upgrades for the seven pump stations listed above, to meet NLRW
standards, is approximately $181,940 and does not include the construction of access roads

to two stations.

Five of the pump stations serve as community collection system style pumping stations similar
to the other 74 pumping stations NLRW maintains. The total cost of the upgrades for these five

pump stations estimated to be around $124,960.

Two of the pump stations should be considered individual pumping stations designed to serve
a single building. Based on the working dynamics of each pump station, it is recommended
that NLRW enter into a transfer of assets agreement to include maintenance and repair
responsibilities for five of the pump stations, excluding the NLR Animal Shelter Pump Station
and Burns Park Maintenance (Landscape) Building Pump Station, and to be effective at the
time of the execution of the agreement. The transfer of assets agreement should include the

gravity collection systems and the force mains for each of the stations.

MR
¥



‘saueLIEm palidwi 10 passaidxa AUe JNoy}IM SUOP SI EIEP SIU} JO 9SN
1o soueydeooy “Aued Jayjoue Aq asn Jo ejep ay jo asn sadoiduwi 1430 DNIYIINIDNT
woyy Buisiie asuajap Jo }s00 Buipnjoul %00y RIT YUON Jo Al
gel| Jnoy)m pue
UHON Jo AND aUi pue ANIBN JSIeM SIS %00y
917 YHON ay) ploy Agaiay seop Jash ay) ‘elep siy) Jo aoue)deooe
Aq pue ‘1esn ayj Jo sl ]0S 8y} 1e St AN 11BN SISEM %00y

ST YUON 8L UBY) Joujo aUoAUE Aq Elep au) Jo esn Auy AN huﬂsguﬂns; V-Uoz u—““ I- :"-oz

1B1BM BISEAA %00Y S UHON 9U} JO JJoUSq puE 8 [0S

0¥Z‘02$ :1s0D '1s3
1SS\ Plal4 182008 yled suing

% 8

0¥6'9L$ 1s0Q 13
J8)ays |ewliuy yied suing

2 O

019°Ge$ :1s0D '1s3
1seq yled suing
2 1S9\ Yled suing




DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS
Michael Clayton, July 8, 2022
June 2022 Highlights

Tangelia Marshal has been hired as the new Human Resources Director for NLRW and she
started working on July 5, 2022.

At the beginning of the packet, there is a year-to-date trend for rainfall and SSOs for the last
ten years using logarithmic averages to trend rainfall and SSO totals.

There has been a lot of discussion at the national level regarding PFAs also known as “forever
chemicals” in the wastewater industry. The impact of regulating PFAs is profound for the
wastewater industry and will severely limit options for the ultimate disposal of biosolids
produced from wastewater. The PFAs regulations appear to limit the disposal of biosolids by
land application and landfill disposal due to the environmental risks for superfund site
designations under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (CERCLA), if PFAs chemicals are designated as hazardous substances.

Halff and Associates is working on a planning layout for activated sludge facilities at the White
Oak Water Reclamation Facility to include the use of two East lagoons for temporary sludge
storage and two West lagoons for hydraulic equalization during wet weather conditions. Staff
is reviewing the draft layout and participating in meetings with Halff representatives for
planning. The activated sludge facility should be ready for presentation in the August
Committee meeting.

Five Mile Creek Interceptor Relocation project is making progress. Diamond Construction is
approximately 48% complete with the project, and the cost of the joint project with the City of
Sherwood to date is $1,546,910.

NLRW Operations has hired a Contractor to replace a valve for the East Lagoon at the Faulkner
Lake Water Reclamation Facility. The valve replacement project is substantially complete.

NLRW Engineering Staff has submitted comments to Union Pacific representatives for the
review process of the plans that were submitted to the City of North Little Rock Planning
Department. As of today, there has not been an official submittal from Union Pacific or their
representatives for the proposed improvements to the collection and treatment facilities.
NLRW Staff has recommended to the City Planning Department deferral of the project another
30 days until NLRW Staff is satisfied with the submittals with an approval letter.

NLRW Finance Department is nearly complete with a proposed revised budget which will be
presented to the Committee for the August meeting.



Our attorneys have submitted documents to ADFA and ANRC for the refinancing of the three
outstanding loans of $40 million which will lower the interest rate to 1.75% for the three loans
and maintain the current terms for each loan. The total interest savings for the three loans is
$2,229,330.13.

MR





